
BACKGROUND 
 
In April 15 the MOD signed a contract with Leidos Europe Ltd to provide the procurement and inventory 
management of commodity items (as well as the storage and distribution services) historically provided in-
house by the Logistic Commodities and Services Operating Centre. Leidos, working with the MOD, will 
transform the way these services are delivered to ensure requirements continue to be met whilst providing 
best value for money for the department. The organisation delivering these services is known as Team 
Leidos. 
 
FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS 
  
Team Leidos would like to make interested suppliers aware that it intends to invite tenders for its Patient 
controlled analgesia system requirement later this year, with a view to awarding Contracts that will 
commence late 2017/early 2018 for approximately 180 IT tablets.  
 
Team Leidos require these to be shipped to our main operational distribution hub in Donnington, Telford 
within normal industry lead times. 
 
 
KEY USER REQUIREMENT 
 
Please let us know if you can meet the requirements listed below 
 
Tablet Requirements 
 

 Operating system - Android KitKat or above 
 

 Max unit size   275 mm x 200 mm x 8.5 mm 
 

 Min size screen  - 260mm x 100 mm 
 

 Bluetooth capability which can be switched off 
 

 No WI FI needed 
 

 Must charge via USB without mains power.  
 

 Must be CE Marked 
 

 Memory not important - 8mb acceptable 
 

 Battery life must be 9+hours 
 

 Weight of unit must be <550g 
 

 IP rating must be IP65 or more 
 

 Must be suitable for all environmental conditions, and work in temperatures up to 45 degrees 
centigrade 

 

 Monitor or packaging must prevent ingress of matter and moisture 
 
 



PROCESS 
 
Team Leidos wishes to stimulate interest, information and views across the market for the supply of this 
requirement via this Request for Information (RFI) together with other companies whom Leidos believes 
may be able to provide useful intelligence on our requirement. To aid your consideration a sample list of 
our current requirement can be provided on request by E-Mail using the point(s) of contact within this 
bulletin. 
 
Team Leidos is seeking information / views and would be grateful if you could answer the following 
questions: - 
 
 
Company Capabilities 

 

 Does your organisation currently manufacture, distribute, any combination of this product in the 
UK?   

 

 Are you currently providing this product elsewhere in the Public Sector? (If so please detail where 
possible)  

 

 What innovation can you offer to reduce the cost of these products to Leidos?  
 

 
Ordering/Delivery 
  

 What is your average lead time?  
 

 Do you impose minimum order quantities?  If so, why?  
 
 

Product 
 

 Where are these products made? Can you confirm it meets all of the requirements above, which 
have to be met in full? 
 

 The tablet will need to be plugged into RDT tempus pro patient monitor; can you provide one 
sample, to perform a trial? 


